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Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission
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{850)413-6036
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us
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From: jmmickey5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Mickey <jmmickey5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Judy Mickey
9654 Winterview Dr Naples, FL 34109-1516



Antonia Hover

From: drdougwatt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Watt
<drdougwatt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 4.00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Douglas Watt

Punta Gorda, FL 33983
drdougwatt@gmail.com
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From: cherron6340@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chantal Herron <cherron6340
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020- 0000

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
Chantal Herron
6340 SW 5th St Plantation, FL 33317-3904



Antonia Hover

- From: jevorby1®@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of A Brovey <jevorby1
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
over 12,000 people. Jobs connected to solar installations for homes and small businesses need to be protected.
Homeowners and small businesses should be rewarded, not punished, for wanting to save money, be more energy
independent and be better protected in the event of a power outage due to hurricanes or other natural disasters. Net
metering makes good economic sense.

Changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. Please preserve net metering here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
A Brovey
132 Granville Ct Naples, FL 34104-6716
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From: dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Cherry <dwc427435
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:04 AM

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
David Cherry
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025
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From: captainbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Thomas
<captainbill@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:01 AM

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
Mark Thomas
Maitland, FL 32751
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From:; karunaee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karuna Reiff
<karunaee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:00 AM

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
Karuna Reiff
223 33rd Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33704-2235



Antonia Hover

From: wolffg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Wolff
<wolffg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:58 PM

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
George Wolff
16150 Bay Pointe Blvd North Fort Myers, FL 33917-3872
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From: lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Pedersen-Hylka
<lindapedersenhylka@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Linda Pedersen-Hylka
15215 Livingston Ave Apt 121 Lutz, FL 33559-3727
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From: missy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Bowers
<missy@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Melissa Bowers
6415 Garland Ct New Port Richey, FL 34652-2043
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From: annecotton7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Cotton <annecotton7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7;57 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurrlcane season, Floridians need
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
Anne Cotton
3100 SW 35th Pl Apt 31F Gainesville, FL 32608-7607



Antonia Hover

From: trisip@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Smith
<trislp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Fay

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
Laura Smith
2016 Foxboro Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8658
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From; darkangel452 ki@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kira Inmon
<darkangel452 ki@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kira Inmon
295 11th St Apalachicola, FL 32320-1383



Antonia Hover

From: juliet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juliet Van Otteren
<juliet@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Juliet Van Otteren
12 395 West Fort Island Trl Crystal River, FL 34429
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From: dewdawn50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rocio lario <dewdawn50
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering -
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Rocio lario
4900 30th Ave SE Naples, FL 34117-9381



Antonia Hover
m

From: sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Preston
: <sunpreston@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Preston
PO Box 415 La Crosse, FL 32658-0415



Antonia Hover

From: mndfl2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Nutini <mndfl2013
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
Michael Nutini
2915 SW 15th St Apt 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445-5896
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From: dem5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Morse <dem5
' @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Before COVID-19, Florida produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000
people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed
250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United
States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools, not fewer, in order to weather all the storms coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Douglas Morse
Saint Augustine, FL 32084
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From: lynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Nilssen
<lynn@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lynn Nilssen
8026 Midnight Pass Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-2722



Antonia Hover

From: scott.garrow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Garrow

<scott.garrow @everyactioncustom.com>
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
Scott Garrow
Sanford, FL 32773



Antonia Hover

From: mhaas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Haas
<mhaas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:57 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Margaret Haas
Bradenton, FL 34202
mhaas@pipeline.com
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From: pattysheehan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty Sheehan
<pattysheehan@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. -

Sincerely,
Patty Sheehan
1213 Minnesota St Orlando, FL 32803-2038
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From: ams1325@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Sheldon <ams1325
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
Anne Sheldon
Pompano Beach, FL 33066
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From: beth7227@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marybeth Dunn <beth7227
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Marybeth Dunn
570 Lois Ln Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770-1724
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From: dr.robert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Alico
<dr.robert@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Robert Alico
4542 Ossabaw Way Naples, FL 34119-9557
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From: bmcclure6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Mcclure <bmeclure6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

I'll keep this simple... any group approaching the PSC with a request to remove net metering is not working in the best
interest of the state and our residents.

I'm not an enemy of big corporations. 1 work for one myself and am a fan of capitalism. I'm also a fan of equal
opportunity and common-sense decisions that allow a state to make sure its people live the healthiest lives possible.

Solar energy isn't the sole answer for future energy usage, but it's part of the puzzle. Each homeowner that has solar
power is helping take the pressure off the grid, while at the same time helping to make for a cleaner environment.

If net metering is ever diminished or taken away it would essentially bring solar installations to a halt as the monetary
numbers wouldn't make sense anymore. I'm not trying to make a profit with my solar panels, but rather trying to supply
enough power to counteract what | used to take from the grid...and it's working!

I'm still connected to the grid and like my energy company. | want them to stay in business and continue to thrive.

I didn't complain when | over-produced by a little last year that | was only paid cents on the dollar...essentially providing
free power to the grid. 1 understand that this isn't supposed to be a 'for-profit' arena when adding solar to a house. So
although the tariff rates are very low on the 'purchase of as available energy’, | didn't complain. In return | don't expect
my solar rights to be removed by an outside group.

The PSC should deny anyone that approaches the state about removing net metering and any other tactic to diminish
solar power.
We're the sunshine state after all!

Sincerely,
Brian Mcclure
Clearwater, FL 33759
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From: davidvigliotti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of david vigliotti
<davidvigliotti@everyactioncustom.com>

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
david vigliotti
678 Caribbean Rd Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4008
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From: grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant
<grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Denise Grant
1001 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1347
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From: joker1130@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilary Lubin Rausher <joker1130
~ @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:23 PM

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
Hilary Lubin Rausher
Lake Worth, FL 33463



Antonia Hover

From: raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Neff
<raneffmd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:32 PM

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
Richard Neff
659 Rosemary Cir Bradenton, FL 34212-5013
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From: maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Jo O'Hara
<maryjo.ohara@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:36 PM

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
Mary Jo O'Hara
2760 N Surf Rd Hollywood, FL 33019-3602
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From: kestes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Estes <kestes1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:29 PM

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
Karen Estes
7760 58th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3258
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From: loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Heintz
<loriheintz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17 PM

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
Lori Heintz
119 Tidewater Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-4633
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From: webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RICHARD BAKER
<webakers@everyactioncustom.com>

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse,

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
RICHARD BAKER
1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726
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From: figueroadamien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damien Figueroa
<figueroadamien@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:16 PM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. :

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
Damien Figueroa
2641 High Ridge Dr Lakeland, FL 33812-5884
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From: camille@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Camille Tate
<camille@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay '

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
Camille Tate
17700 Passionflower Cir Clermont, FL 34714-5426
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From: Jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Podschun
<jimpodschun@everyactioncustom.com>

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
James Podschun
3543 Vestavia Way Longwood, FL 32779-5862
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From: jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Comeau
<jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:37 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. -

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
Judith Comeau
1015 38th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1637
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From: papointer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Pointer
<papointer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:08 PM

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
Patricia Pointer
11232 SW 75th Ter Ocala, FL 34476-9251



Antonia Hover ‘
m

From: bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Johnson
<bill@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: I support Net Metering in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

William Johnson
Sarasota, FL 34232
bill@brilliantharvest.com
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From: alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvin Peters
<alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:38 AM

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
Alvin Peters
512 Bunkers Cove Rd Panama City, FL 32401-3916
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From: gparker4500@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gale Parker <gparker4500
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:40 PM

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
Gale Parker
4500 Hedgewood Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-8951
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From: damiencondo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damien Condo
<damiencondo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:36 AM

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
Damien Condo
1531 Packwood Rd North Palm Beach, FL 33408-2248
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From: mbogle561@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Bogle <mbogle561
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:36 PM

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
Michael Bogle
19 NE 10th St Delray Beach, FL 33444-4043
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From: bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Singer
<bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:34 PM

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
Barbara Singer
7880 NW 51st St Lauderhill, FL 33351-5073
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From: teamstablesO6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Stables <teamstables06
, @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:39 PM

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
Leah Stables
San Mateo, FL 32187
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From: roguebfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Grenier
<roguebfl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:09 PM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Gerald Grenier
2696 Leewood Blvd Melbourne, FL 32935-2840
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From: risumners@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Sumners
<rlsumners@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:38 PM

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

I have invested thousands of dollars in my rooftop solar system and depend on the current net Zero policies to remain in
place. If the reimbursement rate changes it will kill the solar and will not be in the best interest of the public.

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
Ron Sumners
185 Sand Dollar Rd Indialantic, FL 32903-2319
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From: dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dobi Dobroslawa
<dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:10 PM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dobi Dobroslawa
21784 Brixham Run Loop Estero, FL 33928-6266
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From: dprather6of10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrell Prather <dprather6of10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,
Please stop the craziness.

We live in the sunshine state and are doing things to reduce incentives for solar and hurt the solar industry, not the
other way around. That is not good public policy or business sense.

Sincerely,
Darrell Prather
295 Belvedere St Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4108



Antonia Hover

IR e
From: callie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of callie sjostrom
<callie.sjostrom@everyactioncustom.com>
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
callie sjostrom
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
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From: cheridevries70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheri DeVries <cheridevries70
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:37 PM

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

Cheri DeVries

Venice, FL 34293
cheridevries70@gmail.com
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From: zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Newton
<zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jeffrey Newton
526 Largovista Dr Oakland, FL 34787-8972
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From: kevingale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Gale
<kevingale@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kevin Gale
916 NW 30th Ct Wilton Manors, FL 33311-2224
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From: Ibiasci@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Biasci
<Ibiasci@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Laura Biasci
19336 Autumn Woods Ave Tampa, FL 33647-3249
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From: wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Wilson
<wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM

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
Robert Wilson
4372 Oak Bay Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32277-1013
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From: pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Ponnuswamy
<pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Pradeep Ponnuswamy
8468 Corkfield Ave Orlando, FL 32832-5011
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From: jabuchanan23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jean buchanan <jabuchanan23
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
jean buchanan
Tampa, FL 33619
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From: susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:07 PM

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
Susie Cassens
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593
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From: strovas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Trovas
<strovas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:20 PM

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
Susan Trovas
838 Tennessee Ln Sarasota, FL 34234-5711
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From: lindarod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Rodriguez
<lindarod@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

-Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Stand up for citizens! The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by
making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Linda Rodriguez
Fort Myers, FL 33967
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From: iglesias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Iglesias
<iglesias@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:04 PM

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
Elizabeth Iglesias
1311 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2300
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From: mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mingder Yang
: <mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:34 PM

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
Mingder Yang
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From:’ Eclectic1947@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William McKinney <Eclectic1947
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:33 PM

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
William McKinney
3537 Sparrow Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-4776
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From: Jimnjax1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Worden <jimnjax1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:03 PM

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
James Worden
5363 Kilcrease Rd Jacksonville, FL 32234-2407
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From: richardengel25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Engel <richardengel25
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:18 PM

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
Richard Engel
77 Wild Oak Dr St Augustine, FL 32086-9017





